
September 22, 2005

Reference: Case No . WC-2006-0082

The Honorable Judge Dale:
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The Honorable Colleen M. Dale
Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge

	

Missouri Public
P .O. Box 360

	

Service Commleginn
Jefferson City, MO. 65102-0360

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the "Motion for Extension of Time to File
Response," received on September 19, 2005, and to respond to that request
being made.

Item No. 3, of the motion, addresses Folsom Ridge's need for additional time to
weigh whether it should suggest voluntary mediation for both complaints. I,
myself, as the complainant in this case being referenced, have been mediating
with the respondent, Folsom Ridge, for nearly 7 years, with no resolve; thereby
resulting in my action of filing a Formal Complaint with the Public Service
Commission. As per the attached, "Notice of Complaint," outlining the mediation
process of the PSC, I am declining mediation .

However, since numerous other Formal Complaints are in the process of being
filed, by other Big Island property owners, concerning Folsom Ridge and similar
and related matters, and an extension of time is requested and/or is necessary
for the consolidation of these complaints by the Commission, I would not be
opposed to serving the interests of fairness to, and the efficiency of the



Commission's administration of the complaint processes, by agreeing to the
extension of time up to, and including September 29, 2005.

Thank you,

Enclosure
Cc: Office of Public Counsel

General Counsel's Office
Mark W. Comley (Newman, Comley & Ruth P.C.)






